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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Sante Fe, New Mexico

RE: Richard L. lunn & Co., Jim Hopson
No 1, NESW R206~23N=-35E,Union County,NM.

ATT: Mr. E. A. Chavez

Dear Mr. Chavez:
Both Mrs Turner and I enjoyed your visit ia Clayton.

When I left you to go down to Amarillo with my Geologist, I
was taken ill and confined to bed for six days there. I returned to
Clayton and am just now beginning to feel better. My field man was
out of town so nothing could be done about the samples we discussed
and the log of the well that you requested. They will, however, be
forwarded to you tomorrow from Amarillo.

The casing for the Hopson well which was being checked during my
illness was found to be thirteen pound vei:ht. You rezalize,of course,
that for our purpvose a heavier weight is required. We are now securing
nineteen pound casing which will be on the ground next Monday and
actual operations continued at that time.

We are negotiating a contract tomorrow with the Frezier Drilling
€o. to complete our well at Amstead. He has just finished a well in
Texas and should have his rig set up at our well within the next ten
days. oOur biggest concern of course, as you know, is getting the
water cut off at the Hopson Well.

Sincerely Yours,
RICHARD L. NUNN « CO.
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y B. TURNiR, PARINER

CLAYTON—The Friendlv Town THE MAYFIELD—Your Friendly Host



